Patrick K. Hurley

1528 Walnut St #600, Philadelphia, PA 19102

Pat.Hurley@KolinsSecurityGroup.com (215) 735-2131

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

I am a 26 year veteran of the Atlantic City Police Department who rose from the position of Police Officer for Atlantic City New Jersey, to the rank of Detective Sergeant of Police. I have held various positions in the Police Department to include, Community Policing Commander, Canine Unit Commander, Legal Officer, Planning Commander, and liaison to the Assignment Municipal Judge and Prosecutor. I am a consummate professional with a strong reputation for integrity and delivering results in fast-paced, high-stress environments. I am a communicator with dynamic interpersonal skills and easily interact with victims, witnesses, suspects, staff, colleagues, outside agencies and executive management. I have an extensive Community Policing background stemming from being a member of the original SAFE STREETS nationwide federal program, WEED and SEED program, along with the supervising the Community Policing Unit in the City of Atlantic City for almost 5 years.

- General Policing
- Canine Unit
- Court Liaison
- Community Policing Unit
- Personnel Management
- Inter-Agency Coordination
- Team Building
- Operational Response
- Police Legal Unit
- Police Planning Unit
- Critical Incident Stress
 Management Team
- Evaluations
- Academy Staff Instructor

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

C.O.P.S LLC

Owner

Galloway, New Jersey June 2003 – Present

- Owner/Operator of NJ Licensed Security and Private Detective Agency.
- Provide armed and unarmed security services to clients.
- Provide private investigative services to clients.
- Licensed SORA instructor through the NJ State Police.
- Operate a SORA Training Academy for students in New Jersey.
- Supervise security staff assigned to client sites in region.
- Coordinate security efforts to ensure efficient and effective operations.
- Responsible for operational and administration reporting of assigned security staff.
- Maintain scheduling, training and evaluation of security personnel.
- Responsible for hiring and termination of staff.

Atlantic City Police Department Detective Sergeant Executive Officer to Deputy Chief

New Jersey June 2001 – June 2003

- Assist with the command and oversight of the operational & administrative activities of approximately 420 sworn and civilian employees throughout the Atlantic City Police Department.
- Commander of Planning and Legal Unit for the Atlantic City Police Department .
- Assist with the management of response to critical incidents and special events including supervising a team of 10 officers deployed to New York City after 9/11 to counsel all officers involved in the attack and aftermath of 9/11.
- Direct supervisor of security and public safety aspects of all special events, Atlantic City Air Show, Latino
 Festival, Puerto Rican Day Parade, Beach Festival, Renaissance Festival, Seafood Festival, Miss America
 Pageant and Parade. Mary J. Blige, Donna Summer, Janet Jackson, Elton John, Brittany Spears, Pavarotti,
 Cher, Bono, Kenny Rodgers, Susan Sarandon, Burt Bacharach, Willie Mays, Duke Snyder, Mickey Mantel,
 and Muhammad Ali.

Supervisor of Community Policing Unit

1997 - 2002

- Assist with the command and oversight of the operational activities of approximately 40 Officers throughout Atlantic City, New Jersey.
- Created, wrote, implemented and supervised all community programs, to include, Hooked on Fishing, Ready to Ride, Urban Golf Program, Geriatric Assistance Program, Military Liaison Program. Art Dorrington Ice Hockey Program. PAL Board of Directors, Boys and Girls Club advisor.
- Attended, spoke, at ALL Civic Association meetings.
- Supervised CRDA Police car take home program known as 321.
- Created and implemented solutions for all community based issues throughout the city to address quality of life issues and citizen complaints for residents.

Kennel Master for Canine Unit

1982-1989

- Maintain scheduling, training for personnel and oversee various details in Canine training academy
- Screen all animals medically and psychologically for Canine Training Academy and provide continual medical maintenance for Police Dogs
- Obtained, assigned, monitored Caine Dogs for Law Enforcement handlers throughout the east coast. From the Rhode Island State Police, New Jersey State Police, Virginia State Police, and many municipal Police Departments throughout the eastern seaboard.
- Worked in emergency room as continuing education as Certified Veterinary Technician at the University of Pennsylvania School of Veterinary Medicine one day per week throughout this assignment.
- Assisted Veterinarian as Veterinary Surgical Technician one day per week throughout this assignment

Safe Streets Community Policing Unit - Police Officer

1978-1982

Assigned as a walking beat officer in high crime areas of the City of Atlantic City, NJ to forge
partnerships with communities and target the reduction of crimes. Conduct community relations
initiatives for community quality of life issues.

EDUCATION	т
EDUCATION	ı

Attended Rutgers University 1973-1977

Attended Atlantic City High School 1969-1973

Atlantic City, NJ

Atlantic City, Police Academy 1978

Atlantic City, NJ

New Jersey State Police SORA INSTRUCTOR training

West Trenton, NJ

TECHNICAL/PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

Incident Response to Terrorist Bombing
Armed Suspect Course

Monadnock Expandable Baton
Methods of Instruction
Incident Command System Training
Incident Command System 100 - 800
Mid-Level Management Training
File - Dignitary Protection

FBI - Fingerprint Identification FBI
DWI/Sobriety Testing
Incident Command System Training
Firearms Instructor Training
Monadnock PR-24 Instructor
Defensive Tactics Instructor
Vehicle Operations Instructor

FBI - Hostage Negotiation AR-15 Rifle Instructor

FBI - Psychological Profiling

Basic Supervision School NJSP

FBI - Sex Crimes

Critical Incident Stress Manager

LICENSES / CERTIFICATIONS

Police Training Commission Instructor

Rifle Instructor PR-24 Instructor

K-55 Moving Radar Instructor/Operator

Force on Force Instructor
Incident Command Instructor

AR-15 Instructor Ethics Instructor

First Aid and CPR awareness Instructor Private Investigation Agency License

NJSP SORA Instructor

Firearms Instructor

Vehicle Operations Instructor Report Writing Instructor Oleo Resin Capsicum Instructor Defensive Tactics Instructor

Street Gang Awareness Instructor

Use of Force Instructor

Terrorism Awareness Instructor Theft Prevention Instructor Security Agency owners license

OUTSIDE INTEREST AND AFFILIATIONS

Free Masons of New Jersey – Member in good standing since 1975
Pass It On – providing homeless children and families with mentoring and assistance
PAL of Atlantic City
Boys and Girls Club of Atlantic City

CLOSING

In closing, my expertise is focused on Community Policing Programs with results. I own and operate a licensed and bonded security agency, a licensed and bonded private investigation agency, and am a licensed and certified SORA instructor for the new jersey state police. My focus in business is development of all employees to be the very best at what they do. My mission is to provide the very best services, to insure compliance with the law, to protect the interest of all, and to facilitate a safe and comfortable environment. Historically, I have a continued working relationship with the agencies in local government. Throughout my tenure within the Atlantic City Police Department, my training, experience, ethics and integrity has benefited subordinates, peers, the City of Atlantic City Police Department, the City of Atlantic City general public, residents and visitors. In addition I have a vast knowledge and experience in the security field both prior and post my police career.